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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

Tuly 26, 2013

The Honorable Robert Mueller 111
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Bob:

I am pleased to join your family and friends in wishing you
a happy birthday.

Please know how much I value your service, your counsel,
and the remarkable leadership you bring to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. I hope you find time to celebrate this special
occasion, and 1 wish you all the best for the year ahead.

. -Sincerely,
G g 2] |
s |
nETUHNTo
JuL 30 2013
gCRETARY

STAFF S
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July 26, 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

THROUGH: FIONA REEVES
SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT AND
DIRECTOR OF PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE

FROM: GALEN MAIN
PRINCIPAL DEPUTY DIRECTOR
OFFICE OF PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE

SUBJECT: BIRTHDAY LETTER FOR DIRECTOR OF THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF

INVESTIGATION ROBERT MUELLER III

The attached letter greets Bob Mueller on his birthday, which is on:
requested by Ruchi Bhowmik.

This letter was
\
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Main, Galen E.
From: Chartoff, Hannah (Intern)
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 9:18 AM
To: Cohen, David; Tedmon, Dirk; Hunn, Allison
Cc; Main, Galen E.
Subject: RE: Director Robert Mueller Birthday Letter

This looks correct!

From: Cohen, David

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 5:26 PM

To: Tedmon, Dirk; Hunn, Allison

Cc: Main, Galen E.; Chartoff, Hannah (Intern)
Subject: RE: Director Robert Mueller Birthday Letter

Thanks, +Hannah

From: Tedmon, Dirk

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 5:10 PM

To: Cohen, David; Hunn, Alliscn

Cc: Main, Galen E.

Subject: RE: Director Robert Mueller Birthday Letter

Checking in on this one. Emily was hoping | could get it to her tonight. If not, | can get it to her 7/31.

From: Tedmon, Dirk

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 1:38 PM

To: Cohen, David; Hunn, Allison

Cc: Main, Galen E.

Subject: RE: Director Robert Mueller Birthday Letter

| updated the address block to reflect Hannah's most recent list. Could you please confirm the birthday, address block,
and salutation below?

 F------- —| P6/b(6)

The Honorable Robert Mueller Il
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Bob:

Thanks, again!

From: Tedmon, Dirk

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 10:08 AM

To: Cohen, David; Hunn, Allison

Cc: Main, Galen E.; Pak, Stephanie (Associate)
Subject: Director Robert Mueller Birthday Letter
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Good marning David and Allison!
| am preparing the birthday greeting for Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation Robert Mueller to be hand

signed. Could you please confirm the birthday, address block, and salutation below? Also, as an FYI, FBl and CIA were
not on the most recent list sent by Hannah.

- P6/b(6)

The Honorable Robert Mueller
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Bob:

Thanks!

Dirk
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History

Home - Aboul Us - History - (2 Then ang Mo

Robert S. Mueller, il
Director
September 4, 2001- Present

Rebert Mueller was nominated by President George W. Bush and
became the sixh Director of the FBl on September 4, 2001.

Born in New York City, Mr. Mueller grew up outside of Philadelphia. He
graduated from Princeton Universityin 1966 and later earned a
master's degree in International Relatiocns at New York University.

Alter college, he joined the United States Marine Corps, where he
servad as an officer for three years, leading a rifle platoon of the Third
Marine Division in Vietnam. He is the recipient of the Bronze Star, two
Nawy Commendation Medals, the Purple Heart, and the Viethamese

Cross of Gallantry.

Following his military service, Mr. Mueller earned a law degree from the University of Virginia Law
School in 1973 and served on the Law Review.

After completing his education, Mr. Mueller workec as a litigator in San Francisco until 1976. He then
served for 12 years in United States Attorney's Offices, first in the Northern District of California in San
Francisco, where he rose fo be chief of its criminal division. In 1982, he moved to Boston as an
Assistant United States Attorney, where he investigated and prosecuted major financial fraud,
terrorist, and public corruption cases, as well as narcotics conspiracies and international money
launderers.

After serving as a pariner al the Besten law firm of Hill and Barlow, Mr. Mueller returned to public
service In 1989 he served in the United States Department of Justice as an assistant to Altorney
General Richard L. Thornburgh. The following year he took charge of its Criminal Division. In 1981, he
was elected Fellow of the American College of Trial Lawyers.

In 1983, Mr. Mueller became a partner at Boston's Hale and Dorr, specializing in complex white collar
crime litigation. He again returned to public service in 1985 as senior litigator in the Homicide Section
of the District of Columbia United States Aftorney's Office. In 1998, Mr. Mueller was named United
States Attorneyin San Francisco and held that pesition until 2001.

Mr. Mueller and his wife, Ann, have two daughters.

- Extension of Director Mueller's Tenure

Directors, Then and Now

- Robert S. Mueller, Ill, 2001-Present
Thomas J. Pickard (acting), 2001
Louis J. Freeh, 1993-2001

- Floyd I. Clarke (acting), 1993
William S. Sessions, 1987-1993

- John E. Otto (acting), 1987

- William H. Webster, 1978-1987
James B. Adams (acting), 1978

- Clarence M. Kelley, 1973-1978

- William D. Ruckelshaus (acting), 1973

- L. Patrick Gray (acting), 1972-1973

- J. Edgar Hoover, 1924-1972

- William J. Burns, 1921-1924

- William J. Flynn, 1919-1921
William E. Allen (acting), 1919

- Mexander B, Bielaski, 1912-1919

- Stanley W. Finch, 1908-1912

The FBI Director:
Background on the Position

Details
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

The attached letter greets Bob Mueller on his birthday, which is on Q This letter was
requested by Ruchi Bhowmik.
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